
ORC 4167.04(A)(1) — General Duty Clause was cited 37 times. 
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PERRP Most Common Violations by Standard 
CY 2015 

 

Rank Standard Condition # of 
Findings 

1 29 CFR 1910.305(g)(1)(iv) Flexible cords and cables were improperly used. 131 

2 29 CFR 1910.37(a)(4) Safeguards designed to protect employees during an emergency were not in 
proper working order. 101 

3 29 CFR 1910.215(b)(9) Abrasive wheel grinder upper (tongue) guard was missing or improperly 
adjusted. 88 

4 29 CFR 1910.22(a)(1) The workplace was not kept clean and orderly, or in a sanitary condition. 82 
5 29 CFR 1910.303(b)(2) Listed or labeled electrical equipment was improperly used or installed. 81 

6 29 CFR 1910.304(g)(6)(vi) Exposed noncurrent-carrying metal parts of cord and plug connected 
equipment that may become energized were not grounded. 69 

7 29 CFR 1910.303(b)(1)(iv) Electrical equipment was not free from recognized hazards due to 
inadequate electrical insulation. 68 

8 29 CFR 1910.157(e)(2) Portable fire extinguishers were not visually inspected at least monthly.  66 
9 29 CFR 1910.303(g)(1)(ii) Working space about electric equipment was used for storage. 66 
10 29 CFR 1910.215(a)(4) Abrasive wheel grinder work rest(s) was missing or improperly adjusted. 64 

11 29 CFR 1910.303(b)(7)(iv) 
Electrical equipment had damaged parts that may adversely affect safe 
operation or mechanical strength (e.g., parts that were broken, bent, cut, or 
deteriorated by corrosion, chemical action, or overheating). 61 

12 29 CFR 1910.303(b)(1)(ii) Unused openings in electrical equipment were not effectively closed. 60 

13 29 CFR 1910.303(f)(2) Electrical circuits or disconnects were unlabeled. 57 

14 29 CFR 1910.212(a)(1) Machine guarding was not provided to protect the operator and other 
employees in the machine area. 56 

15 29 CFR 1910.212(a)(3)(ii) The point of operation of a machine, whose operation exposes an 
employee to injury, was not guarded. 56 

16 29 CFR 1910.151(c) Suitable eyewash and/or body drenching facilities were not provided in the 
work area. 54 

17 29 CFR 1910.212(b) Machine(s) designed for fixed location(s) were not securely anchored to 
prevent walking or moving. 53 

18 29 CFR 1910.303(g)(2)(ii) Electrical equipment exposed to damage was not guarded. 45 

19 29 CFR 1910.132(a) Personal protective equipment was not used when necessary and/or not 
maintained in a sanitary & reliable condition. 42 

20 29 CFR 1910.335(b)(1) 
Safety signs, safety symbols, or accident prevention tags were not used 
where necessary to warn employees about electrical hazards which may 
endanger them.  40 

21 29 CFR 1910.304(g)(5) The path to ground from circuits, equipment, and enclosures were not 
permanent, continuous, and effective. 39 

22 29 CFR 1910.304(b)(4) Outlet devices did not have an ampere rating that was less than the load to 
be served. 38 

23 29 CFR 1910.305(b)(1)(ii) Unused openings in electrical equipment were not effectively closed. 38 

24 29 CFR 1910.157(c)(1) Portable fire extinguishers were not readily accessible to employees without 
subjecting employees to possible injury. 37 

25 29 CFR 1910.184(e)(1) Alloy steel sling(s) did not have permanently affixed durable identification 
stating size, grade, rated capacity, and reach. 36 
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